
Burke, Ferronda

From: Burke, Ferronda
Sent: Monday, December9, 20193:42PM
To:' CrystalValentineMosley' 
Subject: AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville13960038
Attachments: AWomansChoiceofJacksonville13960038.pdf

DearAdministrator:    

Yourrecentlicensureapplicationwasreceived.  Attachedpleasefindaletterlistingitemsthatneed
correctionorclarification.    

Important:    

Allitemsshouldbecorrectedandsubmittedatthesametime.  
Includeacopyoftheomissions’ letterwithyourresponse.  

Pleasedonothesitatetocontactmeifyouhavequestions.   

FerrondaBurke - HEALTHSERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

Bldg2RmC-20 - HOSPITALS
2727MAHANDR., TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32308

1850-412-4361 (Office) - (Fax)  
Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

PrivacyStatement: Thise-mailmayincludeconfidentialand/orproprietaryinformation, andmaybeusedonlybythepersonorentitytowhichitisaddressed. If
thereaderofthise-mailisnottheintendedrecipientorhisorherauthorizedagent, thereaderisherebynotifiedthatanydissemination, distributionorcopyingof

thise-mailisprohibited. Ifyouhavereceivedthisinerror, pleasereplytothesenderanddeleteitimmediately.   
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December9, 2019 CertifiedMail/ReadReceipt
ApplicationNumber: 1664

CrystalValentine, Administrator FileNumber: 13960038
AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville LicenseNumber: 795
4131UniversityBlvdSouthBldg2 ProviderType: AbortionClinic
Jacksonville, FL 32216

Re: OmissionNoticeforAWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville, 4131UniversityBlvdSouthBldg2,  
Jacksonville

DearAdministrator:  

ThisletteristoacknowledgereceiptofyourRenewalapplicationforyourAbortionCliniclicense. After
review, itwasfoundtobeincomplete. Applicantsreceiveonlyoneletterdescribingtheerrorsor
omissionsthatmustbeaddressedtodeemtheapplicationcomplete. Iftheresponsetothisletterdoesnot
satisfactorilyaddresswhatisoutlinedbelow, theapplicationwillbewithdrawnfromconsideration.  
Therefore, pursuanttosection408.806, FloridaStatutes, nofurtheractioncanbetakenuntilthefollowing
isreceived:  

1. BackgroundScreening KellyFlynn. 
asthefinancialofficerfor

theclinic.  Pleaselogintotheonlineapplicationandcorrectthissection.  

2. BackgroundScreeningClearinghouseEmployeeRoster:  Pleaseupdatethe
employeerosterwiththecurrentmedicaldirector.  

3. TransferAgreement: Youindicatedthattheabortionclinichasatransferagreement
withahospital.  Pleaseprovidethedateofthelatestsignedversionofthetransfer
agreement.   

Additionally, section408.831, FloridaStatutes, requiresanyoutstandingfines, liens, oroverpayments
assessedbyFinalOrderofAHCAortheCentersforMedicareandMedicaidServicesbythelicenseeora
commoncontrollinginteresttobepaidpriortolicense/registrationissuance. Failuretocomplywithany
repaymentplanmayresultinthedenial, suspensionorrevocationofalicense, registrationorcertificate.  

TherequiredinformationmustbesubmittedtotheAgencynolaterthan21calendardaysfrom
receiptofthisletter.  YoumaysubmitthisinformationtotheAgencyOnline, EmailorbyUSMail.  

Online: http://ahca.myflorida.com/onlinelicensure
Email: Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com
USMail: Pleaseincludeacopyofthisletterwithyourresponse:  

AgencyforHealthCareAdministration
HospitalandOutpatientServicesUnit, MS#31



AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville
Page2
12/09/2019

2727MahanDrive
Tallahassee, Florida32308

Iftheapplicantfailstosubmitalltheinformationrequiredintheapplicationwithin21daysofbeing
notifiedbyAHCAoftheomissions, theapplicationwillbewithdrawnfromconsiderationandthefees
willbeforfeitedpursuanttosection408.806(3)(b), FloridaStatues.  

Ifyouhaveanyquestionsorneedfurtherassistance, pleasecallFerrondaBurkeat (850) 412-4361or
emailatFerronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com.  

Sincerely,  

FerrondaL. Burke
HospitalandOutpatientServicesUnit
AgencyforHealthCareAdministration


